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44 No. 1 St. Justinian's Ruins of Chapel 263

The chapel is 49 feet long by 17 feet broad. The walls are about 12
feet in height. There are three doors and several windows; most of
them small, can be traced; also a turret at south west with the
remains of a staircase. It is attributed to Vaughan (Bishop 1509-23)
and was unroofed soon after the Reformation. Browne Willis (Survey
of St. Davids, p.54) knew "but few churches in Wales of a better
kind of building with battlements round it and a tower at one end".
See also Jones & Freeman, p. 224, and Manby (St. David's) p. 57.
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